Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:39 PM

To: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul); Pillsbury, Clare (Cl-
StPaul)

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Subject: City's response RE: 766 Iglehart Avenue - CG2001E4 - Ward 1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Spoke to Glenda — informed her that her payment of $5.12 that she sent to Republic Services would have been applied
to her Q1 2020 garbage bill, not to the amount referred to the city for collection for Q4 2019 services. Glenda said that
she understood and would go online to pay.

Alisha Black

Office Assistant I11

Saint Paul Public Works

800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-5692

F: 651-266-6222
alisha.black@ci.stpaul.mn.us

DY

www.stpaul.gov/garbage

The Hﬁ's.r Livable
City in Aimgrica

From: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: 766 Iglehart Avenue - CG2001E4 - Ward 1

Please follow up with customer and hauler to confirm credit for late paymt. Reply bk to email.
AR 20-81.

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 766 Iglehart Avenue - CG2001E4 - Ward 1

Glenda Givens, address 766 Iglehart Ave. St. Paul, MN 55104. I’'m calling about this garbage bill that | have for $5.12 for
collection. That bill was paid January 6% for $5.12. My check number is #8558 and it was cleared January 7%, 2020. And
| called somebody once before about this same bill. How many times am | supposed to pay it? Give me a call if possible

1



#651-222-4994. Or my e-mail address is gglenda24@yahoo.com. Thank you very much. Oh my file number is
CG2001E4. Thank you.

From: +1 651-235-8735 <+1 651-235-8735>

Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 25 seconds)

You received a voice mail from GLENDA GIVENS.

Set Up Voice Mail



